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e WTO tenders published this week by Tokyo hittps://www.zaimu.metro.tokyo.lg.jp/en/inde
05/02/24 |0 General T . . Tokyo Metropolitan Government Tokyo html
s Metropolitan Government (In English) xehtml
HIBINO Daichi, Accounting Group, National
Professional/scienific & - RRNINGN National Institute of Advanced Institute of Advanced Industrial Science and https://www.aist.go.ip/aist i/procure/supplyi
05/02/24 |24 controling Instrumens & [ESWASEIN Optical thin films deposition system 1 set Industrial Science and Technolo Kanto-Koshinetsu ~ |AB,C 04/03/24 |26/03/24 | Technology, 1-1-1 Umezono, Tsukuba, Ibaraki 305- |Lowest Price Hfo/bub/detail/INQIILVY
Apparatus industrialodence and Lecinolosy 8560, Japan. TEL 029-850-5195 Mail: daichi-
hibino@aist.go.jp
Prior NTT MEDICAL CENTER 12U https://www.jetro.go.jp/gov_procurement/na
dical/Dental ] . . 750 Hirai K; -Town Shizuoka 419-0193 J " e
05/02/24 |22 Medica/Dental/Surgica medical accounting system 1 set. (Lease) NTT East Kanto-Koshinetsu | N.A. 22/03/24 jrai fannami-Town Shizuoia 41 2PN N A, tional/articles/301683/2024020500540001.ht
& ¥ Equip ) TEL: (055) 979—1862 E-mail : izuijiall-
Notice ml
gm@east.ntt.cojp
oot P Shion Fujioka, Harima Contracts Section, of Harima hitps://choutatsu.rikena/r
rofessional/Scientific A . : .riken.jp/r-
Request for . . 15/02/24 Administrative Division, RIKEN Harima Branch. 1-1- " .
Controll & - A
05/02/24 24 A(;::Z::Sg nstruments & |RSSINN In-vacuum undulator based on force cancellation 1 set |RIKEN Harima Branch Kinki N.A (Online) 26/02/24 1, Kouto, Sayo-cho, Sayo-gun, Hyogo, 679-5148, NA. :/;Orlsfi info/procurement/proc/detail/id/0000
Japan, TEL 0791-58-0063 S
Build and maintenance related to the integrated SAKA-GUCHI Hiroshi, Accounting Division, Digital https://www.eu-
Contract : : . § . 22/02/24 Agency, 1-3 Kioi-cho, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 102-0094 |Overall Greatest Value |japan.eu/sites files/imc:
02/02/24 27,71 m . Digital Agency Kanto-Koshinets ABCD " 25/03/24 |09/04/24 4 . N .
e (sl monitoring system for Government Solution Services, 1 Digital Azenc anto-Roshinetsu (Online) HeE /04124 || oan TEL 070-7416-9924 Email: t News/t tenders/20
set keiyaku@digital.go.jp 240202 DAzip
. N . TANIMOTO Kazuhiko Procurement Section, X ~
contract Consignment of homepage creation system for public Accounts Division, Commissioner's Secretariat :“;;:n e it flesime
02/02/24 27,71 m Fsslll sale Maintenance and Support for management and National Tax Agency Kanto-Koshinetsu  |A,B,C 29/02/24 |25/03/24 |02/04/24 | National Tax Agency, 1-1 Kasumigaseki 3-chome, |Lowest Price ¢ orocurement/News/Hi tenders/20
tion 1 set Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100-8978 Japan TEL 03-3581- 240202 NTAZI -
240202 NTA.zip
operation 1 se 4161 ex 3659
Contract § . CHIBA Shota, 2nd Contract Section, Contract and 1) 423065
e Controllable Pitch Propeller 1 set and 4 pieces. Accounts Office, Budget Division, Administration 2 23066
02/02/24 11,13 HN/A (Multiple _C ) 1,125kVA Diesel Generator 3 sets and 5 pieces. Japan Coast Guard Kanto-Koshinetsu A,B,CD 13/02/24 27/02/24  Department, Japan Coast Guard, 2-1-3, Lowest Price 3] 23067
Iotsr (3) Switchboard 1 set and 4 pieces. Kasumigaseki Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo, 100-8976 Japan. https://www.kaiho.mlit.go.jp/ope/tyoutatu/n
TEL 03-3591-6361 ext. 2831 yusatsu/rSippan.html
ot . g:) Purchase of helium gas and repair of equipment for Antarctic upper SHIMOMURA Masato, Second Contract Section, o Mo, 19, 11.12 for details
rofessional/scientilic . air observation 1 set. Office of Procurement, General Affairs Division, Ty S —
Controlling Instruments & [N . - https://www.jma-
02/02/24 (24,26 Apparatus; (Multiple g:) 350g Rubber balloon with built-in parachute and nozzle etc about |Japan Meteorological Agency Kanto-Koshinetsu B,C 18/03/24 26/03/24 | Japan Meteorological Agency, 3-6-9 Toranomon, | Lowest Price net.go.ip/choutatsy/data/R06/06%20seifucho
Miscellaneous Articles I 7,830 sets. ggg‘;*g;’zw 105-8431 Japan TEL 03-6758- utatsu/06%20seif/seifucyoutatu htm
g:) Rubber balloon about 4,092 sets. X
1) $5fi11253
2) $5#123075
(1) Purchasing of Weather Radar Transmitter 1 ea 3) % £123079
Purchasing of MULTI FUNCTION DISPLAY 3 ea and other 3 items @
Aircraft & Associated PO (3) Purchasing of Hoist load inspection device 6 ea INOUE Nami, 3rd Contract Section, Contract and https://www.kaiho.mlit.go.jp/ope/tyoutatu/n
02/02/24 19,77 ::xi::gf( o NotcH -_— Japan Coast Guard Kanto-Koshinetsu  |A,8,C,D 04/03/24 |25/03/24 g:;c'aur:::eucv):f‘Jcaeg;aBr:‘gizitD;sv:a‘rodnVZAT;nmmm Lowest Price :saﬁtsﬁuﬁ E)‘lQ b
Multipl e
[{ I" I (5) Purchasing of PACKING 10 ea and other 104 kinds Kasumigaseki Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo, 100-8876 Japan. 5 1021
Metal Products SN (6) Purchasing of EXCITER 1 ea and other 80 kinds TEL 03-3591-6361 ext. 2841 6) $£11022
(@ Repair of ENGINE (MAKILA2A type) 1 unit and other 1 kind 7) $541076
h of ROTOR BLAKE ACTUATOR 3 ea and other 5 kinds 8 1078
https://www.kaiho.mlit.go.jp/ope/tyoutatu/s.
html
INABA Fuminori, Tsukuba Central 1, High-value
Contract National Institute of Advanced Procurement Office, Natlonal Institute of https://www aist.go.ip/aist_i/procure/supplyi
02/02/24 127,71 m 3 Neutral-atom quantum computer 1set Kanto-Koshinetsu ABC 14/02/24 |28/02/24 |25/03/24 |Advanced Industrial Science and Technology, 1-1-1 | Lowest Price
Notice Industrial Science and Technology nfo/pub/detail/95U54WSQ
Umezono, Tsukuba, Ibaraki, 305-8560 Japan. TEL
029-861-3544 Email: fuminori-inaba@aist.go.jp
HIBINO Daichi, Accounting Group, National
Professional/scienific & - RRNINGN National Institute of Advanced Institute of Advanced Industrial Science and https://www.aist.go.jp/aist_j/procure/supplyi
02/02/24 |24 Controling Instruments & [SRSAISREN Automatic plating chemistry supply system 1 set Industrial Science and Technolo Kanto-Koshinetsu ~ |A,B,C,D 16/02/24 |01/03/24 |25/03/24 | Technology, 1-1-1 Umezono, Tsukuba, Ibaraki 305- |Lowest Price o/ bub/detail/388BEGVU
Apparatus industrialodence and Lecinolosy 8560, Japan. TEL 029-850-5195 Mail: daichi-
hibino@aist.go.jp
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a) Hospital Information System 1 Set (Including
Departmental system, VDI
b) Virtual Infrastructure System 1 Set (Common Kayo Watanabe, Finance and Accounting Division,
Prior Platform for HIS and Infrastructural system National Cerebral and Cardiovascular Center, 6-1 . .
i'% ) National Cerebral and https: t/ef
02/02/24 27,71 I Information T — Kinki NA 05/03/24 | Kishibeshinmachi Suita-shi, Osaka-fu, 564-8565 | N.A B TTY
notice | ) Infrastructural System 1 Set (Network system Lardiovascular Center Japan. TEL 06-6170-1069 ext, 40003 uremen /
Security system, Network server, FAT PC for Mail Sounding@ml.ncve.go.jp
administrative staff, Digital signage, Record system for
seminar
e ioduetion, Installation and Adj.stent of g e o 2 Mot eogoinlin o
02/02/24 |14,27,71 i i iati i isi N Satellite Cent Kanto-Koshinet: N.A. 22/02/24 [ " IN.A. tional/articles/301556/2024020200570001.ht
/02/. s Pl Meteorological Satellite Aviation Information Provision atellite Center anto-Koshinetsu 02 e o, 3040012 oo net oo, ,::"a articles,
System 1 Set 1109 -
Contract Unit, Accounting Section, Japan
Contract License to Ce Health care Organization Utsunomiya https://utsunomiya.jcho.go.jp/wp-
02/02/24 22,31 Medical (378 General radiograghic X-ray apparatus system 1 Set JCHO Utsunomiva Hospital Kanto-Koshinetsu AB,C sell medical 13/02/24 |15/02/24  Hospital, 11-17 Minamitakasago, Utsunomiya Lowest Price content/uploads/2024/02/Nyusatsu_KenshinX
framework) equipment City, Tochigi 321-0143 Japan, TEL 028-653-1001 20240202.pdf
ext. 560
ereni contract B e hcare hittos://www.jetro.go.o/gov procurement/na
° . . - 5 ] / / / .
02/02/24 |13 Equipment/& Machine ;mtlce (EP: Kitchen equipment procurement JCHO Sakuragaoka Hospital Kanto-Koshinetsu ABC 15/03/24 |18/03/24 Sakuragaokacho Shimizu-ku Shizuoka-shi Lowest Price mlnal articles/301599/20240201a0903002.ht
parts ramework) Shizuoka 424-8601, Japan. TEL 054-353-5311 mt
Electrical
Machinery/Apparatus & ; : : Educational Facilities Division, Planning and
oo e [N LED lighting equipment lease for classrooms and staff Administration Department, Chiba Prefectural Lo, . "
02/02/24 16,21 Parts Thereof; Mol rooms in Chiba Prefectural Schools in Katsunan District |chiba prefecture Kanto-Koshinetsu | Prefectural 29/02/24 |14/03/24 | Board of Education 1-1 Ichibacho, Lowest Price T T e —
rooms In LNiba rFrefectural 5cCnools in Ratsunan LISIrict veation -2 / /! i
Sanitary/Plumbing/Heati ofice d | other distri 1 il March 2035 Chuo-ku, Chiba-shi, Chiba Prefecture, 260-8662 gal/articles = e.ntrm
g & Lighting Fixtures & and several other districts (1 set) (until Marc ) Japan TEL 043-223.4154
vF\mngs/NES {
tessonaScintiicd Hospital Management Division, Chiba Prefectural
rofessional/Scientific } : .
Contract Lo Hospitals Bureau, 1-1 Ichiba-cho, Chuo-ku, Chiba- https://www.jetro.go.jp/gov_procurement/lo
02/02/24 24 i(;r;:zl::f nstrumens & RSN Holotomographic Microscope (1 set) Chiba Prefecture Kanto-Koshinetsu Prefectural 22/02/24 |15/03/24 shi, Chiba Prefecture, 260- Lowest Price cal/articles/1b59450ff605b8ea html
8665 Japan TEL 043-223-3967
Nobuhiro Takeuchi, Director, Accounting Division,
License to National Hospital Organization Higashihiroshima )
Contract . . NHO Higashihiroshima Medical : e https://higashihiroshima.hosp.go.ip/files/000
02/02/24 22,32 Medical NS 44 medical electric beds oy e Chugoku ABC sell medical 26/03/24 | Medical Center, 513, Jike, Saijo-cho, Lowest Price BT S T E—
— equipment Higashihiroshima-shi, Hiroshima-ken, 739-0041, e
Japan. TEL 082-423-2176
Products from Agriculture Procurement Division, Tokyo Metropolitan Police e .
https://www keishicho.metro.tokyo.lg.jp/abo
& from Agricultural & Contract . Tokyo Metropolitan Police Department. 2-1-1 Kasumigaseki Chiyodaku Tokyo
01/02/24 |1 Food Processing T Dog food, 8 items Department Tokyo Metropolitan  |A,B,C,D 25/03/24 100-8929 Japan TEL 03-3581-4321 menu number Lowest Price El LnidhlfeA a(k: hobm lfohbo n_us(a);s:t kell a
st Department 09505 oxt. 29503 u/kokuhichotatsu/buppin/buppin_02.htm
https:, .eu-
T .. Teruiro Kawaguchi, Supplies Sction, Sapporo Iapan.ujsites/defaul/flesime
01/02/24 |1 Food mewmg Notice Non-glutinous rolled barley 129 oookg Ministry of Justice Hokkaido c 21/03/24  |Prison, 2-1-5-1 Higashinaebo, Higashi-Ku, Sapporo- | Lowest Price " Dméwemem News tenders/20
Idustion shi, Hokkaido, Japan. TEL 011-781-2011 ext. 2159 520201 MOL2]
Electrical R lof hensi itori tem devi General Affairs Division Usage Section of Kofu https://www.eu-
Machinery/Apparatus & [SHEEYY enewal of comprenhensive monitoring system devices Juvenile Classification Home 1-2075 Otsu-machi japan.eu/sites/default/files/imc
01/02/24 |16 [ .. P Ministry of Justice Tohoku ABC 20/02/24 122/03/24 |y ot ity Yamanashi, 400-0055, Japan, TEL055. | -OWest Price t procurement/News, tenders/20
Parts Thereof —— 241-1881 240201_MOJ_2.zip
"Research for creating the standard specification of
nf i " hich is related for Health and Keita Arai, Department of Health and Welfare ttos./ /v e g0 1o/t <hinsel boshu/c
[l Information systems, which is related Tor Hea ani Ministry of Health, Labt d BI for the Elderly, Mi f Health, L: I Val . - "
01/02/24 26,72 HN/A ;";Hc " Wm“f” of Realth, Labour an Kanto-Koshinetsu AB,CD 15/02/24 25/03/24 u;e\a/\;" I?” 91 zdirky 'mswf Cheatd, kab:ul: %\e/g) Greatest Value || | tatsu ouhou/chotatu/e-wto-
Sl Welfare Bureau for the Elderly, at local governments" 1 |Weltere anavettare, 1-2-2 Fasumigasek hiyoda xu Tokyo nvusatu/newpage 08840.html
100-8916 Japan TEL 03-5253-1111 ex. 2937
set
Purchase Section, Contract Division, General —
Affairs Department, Shikoku Regional Development tosi//www.eu-
Iron & Steel & Articles Contract . Shikoku Regional Development § japan.eu/sites/default/files/imct
01/02/24 |9 Thereof Notice Emergency Bndge manufacture, 1 set Bureau Shikoku ABCD 05/03/24 |25/03/24 | Bureau, Mlmstry of Land, Infrastructure, Transpon Lowest Price + procurement/News/ tenders/20
e and Tourism, 3-33 Sunport, Takamatsu-shi, Kagawa 520201 Shikoks RDB 21
240201 o>hikoku RDB.zip
ken, 760-8554 Japan. TEL 087-851-8061 ex. 2537
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SHIMOMURA Masato, Second Contract Section, I
Professional/Scientific & s GPS Radiosonde (Minamitorishima etc.) about 1,490 Office of Procurement, General Affairs Division, {apan.eu/sites/default/files/imc
01/02/24 24 Controling Instruments & AN Japan Meteorological Agency Kanto-Koshinetsu AB,CD 12/03/24 |26/03/24 Japan Meteorological Agency, 3-6-9 Toranomon, | Lowest Price ¢ brocurement/News, tenders/20
Apparatus sets Minato-ku, Tokyo 105-8431 Japan TEL 03-6758- 520201 A -
240201 JMA.zip
3900 EX. 2520
Mizuki, Ampo Head Contract section, Procurement
and Finance Division, Hokkaido Depot, Japan https://www.jetro.go.ip/gov_procurement/na
Contract . Japan Ground Self Defense Force
01/02/24 26 Miscellaneous Articles Notice Snowblower 46 unit Hokkaido Depot Hokkaido A,B,CD 21/03/24 | Ground Self Defense Force, 308 Nishishimamatsu, |Lowest Price tional/articles/300598/2024020100720000.ht
_— Hokkaido Depot
Eniwa city, Hokkaido, Japan. 061-1393 TEL 0123-36 ml
8611 EXT 5338
Sty Ploming/Heat Contract Section, Procurement Division, The 4th air 901
anitary/Plumbing/Heati 4 -
Contract . Japan Air Self Defense Forces : Depot. JASDF, Ministry of Defense, 2-3 Inariyama ) _
01/02/24 |21 ne s ghing Fcures & [NNAASRNN Emergency Runway Light Other 4 Items ASDE). 4th a1 denct Kanto-Koshinetsu ~|A,8,C 25/03/20 | <aitame, 350-1324, Japan Kotani Lowest Price https://www.mod.go.ip/asdf/4dep/koukoku.d
Fittings/NES. eta/ZKO2WEB.htm
Yoshiharu, TEL 04-2953-6131 ext 4333
INABA Fuminori, Tsukuba Central 1, High-value
Professional/Scientific & Sputteri tus f ducti t Procurement Office, National Institute of . : A
ooy el Sputtering apparatus for superconducting quantum National Institute of Advanced https: aist.go.ip/aist I
01/0224 |24 Contoling nstuments & [NRNNANY bt S o Teeop, |Kanto-Koshinetsu |ABC 01/03/24 |22/03/24 | Advanced Industrial Science and Technology, 1-1-1 |Lowest Price B ey TR —
Industrial Science and Technology nfo/pub/detail/TZY11A2V
Apparatus devices 1 set Umezono, Tsukuba, Ibaraki, 305-8560 Japan. TEL
029-861-3544 Email: fuminori-inaba@aist.go.jp
FUJISAWA Masahiro, Tsukuba Central 1, High-
i i ue Procurement Office, National Institute of . ; )
Technology consulting and development assistance of I f ve g : aist.go,
01/02/24 27,71 " C;';:::‘ g — :ﬁ:i:cn?o Kanto-Koshinetsu | AB,C 15/02/24 |01/03/24 |22/03/24 | Advanced Industrial Science and Technology, 1-1-1 | Lowest Price :;‘O slfanalsteolojast |/procue/sy Iy}
i Industrial Science and Technology nfo/pub/detail/LOSW42NL
Al Hub services on ABCI 1set Umezono, Tsukuba, Ibaraki, 305-8560 Japan. TEL
029-861-2740 Mail: fujisawa.m@aist.go,jp
ABE Takuya, Tsukuba Central 1, High-value
Professional/Scientific & solid-state MAS DNP-NMR probe for low-gamma nuclei | " Procurement Office, National Institute of ) . . . .
01/02/24 |24 Conoting nstuments . [RRSN = g—% Kanto-Koshinetsu | ABCD 01/03/24 |22/03/24 | Advanced Industrial Science and Technology, 1-1-1 |Lowest Price :;‘o ST T TR — L
Industrial Science and Technology nfo/pub/detail/UEOBATMU
Apparatus 1set Umezono, Tsukuba, Ibaraki, 305-8560 Japan. TEL
03-5501-1009 MAIL:takuya-abe@aist.go.jp
YAMAZAKI Koki, Accounting Section, General
Professional/Scientific & Ad d lytical i t luati f _ Affairs Office, National Institute for Environmental . . .
Contract vanced analytical equipment for evaluation of cross- |national institute for £ tal hitps: nies.eo, hotatsu/kok
01/02/24 |24 Contoling nstuments & [NRNMANY - . . e gy Kanto-Koshinetsu ABCD 14/03/24  |29/03/24  [studies, 16-2 Onogawa, Tsukuba-shi, Ibaraki, 305- |Lowest Price Y T E—
Apparatus Ml media effects (living cell analysis system) 1 set e 8506 Japan. TEL 029-850-2321 Email: 0ku/2024020171.html
p

chotatsu@nies.go.jp

Yoshitaka Matsuzawa, Finance Department,
Professional/Scientifc & - SNNUN Procurement Section, Accounting Division, Kyoto
01/02/24 |24 Controlling Instruments & Notice Next Generation In Situ Imaging System 1 Set Kyoto University Kinki ABC 27/03/24 | University, Yoshida-Honmachi Sakyo-ku Kyoto-shi | Lowest Price LINK with details

Apparatus 606-8501 Japan, TEL 075-753-2167 Email;
seicho@mail2.adm.kyoto-u.ac.jp
IWASAKI Eitaro, The First Unit, Procurement
Professional/Scientific & Contract Production of Atmos heric ressure extraction Division, Financial and Facilities Department, https://www.jetro.go.| ovV_procurement/na
01/02/24 |24 Contoling nstuments & [NRNMANNY 4')—"7. 5 Shizuoka Universit Tokai-Hokuriku ABCD 09/02/24 25/03/24 | Shizuoka University, 3-5-1 Johoku Chuo-ku Lowest Price tional/articles/300627/202402010102000Lht
Apparatus equipment using hexane 1 Set Hamamatsu-shi 432-8561 Japan, TEL 053-478- ml
1688
KITANOHASHI Natsuko, Contract Division,
Professional/scientifc & SN High Sensitive guadrugole-Mass Sgectrometm Imaging Department of Finance, Osaka University, 1-1 https://www.jetro.go.jp/gov_procurement/na
01/02/24 |24 Contoling nstuments & [NRNSAARY Osaka University Kinki ABC 25/03/24 | Yamadaoka Suita shi Osaka 565-0871 Japan, TEL | Lowest Price tional/articles/300629/202402010104000L ht
Apparatus System 1 Set 06-6879-4006 Email: buppin- ml
chotatsu@ml.office.osaka-u.acjp
KITANOHASHI Natsuko, Contract Division,
Professional/scientific . [ESSNNESNIN X -ray computed tomography system for molecular Department of Finance, Osaka University, 1-1 https://www.jetro.go.jp/gov_procurement/na
01/02/24 |24 Contoling nstumerrs & [N . Bral " Osaka University Kinki ABC 09/02/24 25/03/24 | Yamadaoka Suita shi Osaka 565-0871 Japan, TEL | Lowest Price tional/articles/300630/202402010105000L ht
Apparatus Sl analysis in the body to determine cause of death 1 Set 06-6879-4006 Email: buppin- ml

chotatsu@ml.office.osaka-u.acjp

MORITA Hidetsugu, Contract Division, Department

Professional/Scientific & https://www.jetro.go.ijp/gov_procurement/na

Contract of Finance, Osaka University, 1-1 Yamadaoka Suita !
Controlling | & : g Osaka University \B,C, tional/articles/300631/2024020101060001.ht
01/02/24 |24 Ap::';::z Instruments Notice Cage Washer 1 Set Osaka Universit: Kinki A,B,CD 25/03/24 shi Osaka 565-0871 Japan, TEL 06-6879-4010 Lowest Price :\n(:nal articles/300631/2024020101060001.ht
Email: buppin-chotatsu@ml.office.osaka-u.ac.jp -
Contract Division, Hokuriku Shinkansen
N— outline Design of Und 4 station for Shink oan ooy Conctruction Construction Bureau, Japan Railway Construction,
rehitectual/Engineering utline Design of Underground Station for Shinkansen |/aban Railway Construction. 3 Transport and Technology Agency, 3-5-36
01/02/24 |42 & other Technical . Transport and Technology Agency | Kanto-Koshinetsu ":.ct“”"g 26/02/24  |15/04/24 M'.E"Shp" av" ’ ec "°k° EVO gincv}". vata-fu 532 | Technical Proposal | https://cuttly/bwZ03tme
Sences Railways 2024-1 R entity iyahara, Yodogawa-ku, Osaka-shi, Osaka-fu 532-

0003 JAPAN TEL 06-6394-6029 Email:
keiyaku.osk@jrtt.go jp
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Contract Division, Hokuriku Shinkansen
' Construction Bureau, Japan Railway Construction,
Architectual/Engineering Public Japan Railway Construction Procuring Transport and Technology Agency, 3-5-36
01/02/24 |42 & other Technical Offering Transport and Technology Agency | Kanto-Koshinetsu curing 26/02/24 |15/04/24 | 2P BY ABency, - Technical Proposal | https://cutt.ly/HwZ03Hmz
Senvices P f RTT entity Miyahara, Yodogawa-ku, Osaka-shi, Osaka-fu 532-
(e L 0003 JAPAN TEL 06-6394-6029 Email:
keiyaku.osk@jrtt.go.jp
https://www.mie-
v e w.ac.ip/team/keiyaku/item/R60201%E8%B3%
P A complete set of the comprehensive laboratory Harumi Ito, Procurement Section, Financial o oo o o £ A B o it
p 8/2/24 M t Office, F Department, M P PP
01/02/24 22,31 Megical Information ~ Mie University Kinki NA. ( én/“ne) 181032 | e e g1a. | VA 6B BBYET%BTHBE%ESYI0%BBUECA%
Notice | testing system 1 set 4507 1 :n TEL059723175315V 9COEA%BD%IB%EE%AI%ICHEEY%IF%BBY%ES
pan %82%BT%EI%B2%BI%EI%EI%BE%EI%EI%
AO%EF%BC%89.pdf
WADA Tetsuaki, Accounting Division, Hamamatsu ) )
Gt Hamamatsu University School of University School of Medicine, 1-20-1 Handayama DI CTOB0 00 _procLemens/ g
dical - ¥ N i
01/02/24 22,31 Medica Inform.iﬁou Generic Electric Operaﬂon table 1 Set Medicine Tokai-Hokuriku N.A. 08/02/24 18/03/24 Chuo-ku Hamarmatsu city 431-3192 Japan, TEL 053- N.A. tional/articles/300586/2024020101190001.ht
Notice A ml
435-2553
Development of the new visualization system (new V- TAKADA Riko, Contract 4 Section, Accounts https://www.eu-
Request for . N . Division, Minister's Secretariat, Cabinet Office, 1-6- {apan.eu/sites/default/files/imc
01/02/24 29,71 Cabinet Off Kanto-Koshinet: NA. 21/02/24 ) NA. !
102/ " psssitll RESAS), to support information through digital abinet Office anto-Koshinetsu 1021241 agata-cho, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100-8914, Japan. + procurement/News, ‘tenders/20
implementation status, 1 set TEL 03-5253-2111 ext. 82364 240201 _CAO.zip
Furuya Yasuyuki, Mutual Aid Management Office
S t t'l’ t' f' f' ht‘ t t'l' t' Disaster Management Division Civil Protection and https://www.eu-
eawater utilization fire fighting water utilization i Fi japan. i
01/02/24 17 Road Vehides Request for Eire and Disaster Management Kanto-Koshinetsu NA. 22/00/24 D!saster Management Department, Fire and NA. japan.eu/sites/default; f.\les imce
Comments system 1 set Agency Disaster Management Agency, 2-1-2 Kasumigaseki t_procurement/News, tenders/20
system 2 set Chiyodaku, Tokyo, 100-8927 Japan, TEL 03-5253- 240201 FDMA.zip
7569
Furuya Yasuyuki, Mutual Aid Management Office
Disaster Management Division Civil Protection and https://www.eu-
Request for " n Fire and Disaster Management ) Disaster Management Department, Fire and japan.eu/sites/default/files/imce
d Vehicl -
01/02/24 117 foad Vehicles pommmieel Refueling vehicle 6 set Agency Kanto-Koshinetsu | N.A. 22/02/24 |5 ter Management Agency, 2-1-2 Kasumigaseki | N t News/F tenders/20
Chiyodaku, Tokyo, 100-8927 Japan, TEL 03-5253- 240201 FDMA 2.zip
7569
ABE Takuya, Tsukuba Central 1, High-value
ProfessionallScientifc & - NI National Institute of Advanced Procurement Office, National Institute of hittps://www.aist.go.ip/aist_i/procure/supolyi
01/02/24 |24 conrling nsvumens & [SSMNNN L oW-tem perature Probing Station 1 Set Ietitrial Seionce and Tochnology | K@nto-koshinetsu [NA. 22/02/24 | Advanced Industrial Science and Technology, 1-1-1 | N.A. ofofou/detall/3XS3UDSD
Apparatus B Umezono, Tsukuba, Ibaraki, 305-8560 Japan. TEL ofo/pub/detail 24530050
03-5501-1009 MAIL:takuya-abe @aist.go.jp
ABE Takuya, Tsukuba Central 1, High-value
Professional/Scientiic & -y National Institute of Advanced Procurement Office, National Institute of https://www.aist.go.ip/aist_i/procure/supplyi
01/02/24 |24 contoling nstumens & (@AMl Cryogenic Refrigerator System 1 Set etrial Seionce aog Tochnology | K@nto-koshinetsu [NA. 22/02/24 | Advanced Industrial Science and Technology, 1-1-1 |N.A. oo/ deta oo e T
Apparatus industralodence and tecinoiosy Umezono, Tsukuba, Ibaraki, 305-8560 Japan. TEL ofo/pub/detail/SOMIZITW
03-5501-1009 MAIL:takuya-abe @aist.go.jp
FUJISAWA Masahiro, Tsukuba Central 1, High-
Professional/Scientific & Request for National Institute of Advanced value Procurement Office, National Institute of https://www.aist.go. aist rocure/supplyi
01/02/24 |24 Controling Instrumens &, [NNINNSN Superconductor-based Quantum Computer 1 Set \ndustrial Science and Technolg Kanto-Koshinetsu ~ |N.A. 22/02/24  |Advanced Industrial Science and Technology, 1-1-1 |N.A. nfof pub/detail/QNONFA0
Apparatus ncustral sclence and 1echnoloay Umezono, Tsukuba, Ibaraki, 305-8560 Japan. TEL
029-861-2740 Mail: fujisawa.m@aist.go.jp
KITANOHASHI Natsuko, Contract Division,
Professional/Scientific & Requestion lon Mobility-Time of Flight-Mass Spectrometry Imagin » Department of»Fmance, Osaka University, 1-1 ht\ s://Www.jetro.go. ov_procurement/na
01/02/24 |24 Controling instrmens & SNMNINN son Vobty-Time of Fight-Vass Spectrometry IMaging | o niversity Kinki NA. 08/02/24 22/02/24  |Yamadaoka Suita shi Osaka 565-0871 Japan, TEL |N.A. tional/articles/300656/2024020101360001.ht
Apparatus System 1 Set 06-6879-4006 Email: buppin- ml
chotatsu@ml.office.osaka-u.ac.jp
s . Yoshitomi Shozo Assistant manager
oy Hospital information system 1 set and Network Accounting Division, Japan Community Health Care | itps://www jetro.go.ip/gov procurement/na
01/02/24 27,71 I [N construction and System maintenance business JCHO Kyushu Hospital Kyushu-Okinawa ~|A,B,C 14/03/24 | Organization Kyushu Hospital, 1-8-1 Kishinoura, | 0 tional/articles/301597/20240201a0903005.ht
framework) [N N Yahatanishi-ku, Kitakyushu city, Fukuoka ml
outsourcin Pref. 806-8501, Japan, TEL 093-641-5111
Sente Takeshi Procurement Section, Accounts )
Division, Minister's Secretariat, Ministry of Health, Ditps:/ /e ev:
. . . v of Health, ) ' g Health, japan. i
310124 |73 Advertising Services Rl A promotion of suicide prevention B b Kanto-Koshinetsu  |A,8,C 28/02/24 22/03/24 | Labour and Welfare, 1-2-2 Kasumigaseki Chiyoda- | C/r2!! Greatest Value apan.eu/sites/default/files/imc
(Y72 A promotion ot suicide prevention Welfare (ove) t pr News, tenders/20
ku Tokyo 100-8916 Japan TEL 03-5253-1111 (ext.
7197) 240131 MHLW.zip
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Website management services related to fostering Contract Section, Budget and Accounts Division https://www.eu-
31/01/24 73 Advertising Servi Contract d t f . tal italizati ject: Ministry of the E t Kanto-Koshinet: ABCD 18/03/24 | 26/03/24 Minister's Secretariat, Ministry of the Overall Greatest Value |japan.eu/sites/default/files/imc
A rv - 8.C,
vertising Sevices [ understanding of environmental revitalization projects, Ministr of the Environmen anto-Koshinetsu Environment, 1-2-2 Kasumigaseki Chiyodaku Tokyo |(OVG) t News/F tenders/20
etc. 100-8975 Japan. TEL 03-3581-3351 (Ext 6049) 240131 ENV.zip
[Kousuke Tsuji, Vessel Management Division,
Contract @ General Planning and Coordination Department,
Notice 1) Fisheries Research Vessel 1 set Japan Fisheries Research and . Headquarters, Japan Fisheries Research and https://www.fra.affrc.go.jp/keiyaku/05/file/h
31/01/24 1152 A (VXN 2 Radio device for ships 1 set Education Agency Kanto-Koshinetsu A,B,C 01/03/24 122/03/24 ¢4 ation Agency, 2-12-4, Fukuura, Kanazawa-ku, |-OeSt Price 9EdEe27Ax-0.pdf
lots) Yokohama city, Kanagawa, 236-8648 Japan. TEL
045-788-7983
Kojima, Contact Manager, Hiyoshi Dam Operation . .
Office Machines & Contract and Maintenance Office, 68, Naka-Mikogatani Ditps://www jetro.£0.p/gov_procurement/na
N il i i i -1 i v B, L ; o g . A
31/01/24 14 ::)t:er:::?;::pmm Notice Telemetering equipment (For Hiyoshi Dam) 1 set Japan Water Agency Kanto-Koshinetsu ABCD 15/04/24 Hiyoshi-cho, Nantan-Gity, Kyoto Prefecture, 620- Lowest Price ::InaI[amn:les[300A95[2024013100510000 ht
0335, Japan. TEL 0771-72-0171, FAX 0771-72-0460 o
General Affairs Section, Chugoku Technical and
Engineering Office, Chugoku Regional
Development Bureau, Ministry of Land, . .
Architectual/Engineering. RN, Chugoku Regional Development Procuring Infrastructure, Transport and Tourism, 2-8-1 hittps://www.jetro.go jp/gov_procurement/na
& othe hnical . N . N N " . .|
31/0124 |42 Botrertectns M Water analysis management e Chugoku entity 15/02/20 1500324 | o iam, Akt Ward, Hiroshima. iy, Plan competition ::Inalzamcleszsooszuzouomoossoom ht
Hiroshima-Prefecture 736-0082, TEL : 082-822- -
2340
email : chugi-k@cgr.mlit.go.jp
Koichi HOSOKAI Procurement office,
Professional/Scientific & Request for Ultra_hi h vacuum a aratus for soft X-ray multimodal National Institute for Materials Administration Division, National Institute for https://www.jetro.go.| ov_procurement/na
31/01/24 |24 Controlling Instruments & CO‘:"mms 45—‘”)7. p— Kanto-Koshinetsu | N.A. 08/02/24 21/02/24 | Materials Science, 1-2-1 Sengen, Tsukuba, Ibaraki, |N.A. tional/articles/300503/202401310064000L ht
Apparatus operando microsco B 305-0047 Japan, TEL 029-860-4976 Email: ml
password@ml.nims.go.jp
Contract Tokvo Metropolitan Hospital License to Contract Administration Group, General Affairs https://www.tmhp.jp/kikou/bid_contract/ite
31/01/24 22,31 Medical =178 Purchase of cardiovascular X-ray d|agnost|c systems Oreanization Tokyo Metropolitan | TMG A sell medical 02/02/24 26/02/24 | Section, Tokyo Metropolitan Tobu Lowest Price ms, good:
framework) Sraanization equipment Chiiki Hospital TEL 03-5682-5111 (general number) ensindan.htm
Lcense o Facilities maintenance group, Osaka Prefectural
Contract Osaka Prefectural Hospital ) Hospital Organization Osaka International Cancer https://www.opho.jp/nyusatsu/835e14c3cd01
30124 {2231 Medical [WHeal Brachytherapy system 1 set Organization Kinkd Prefectural  |sell me““[a‘ 09/02/24 |11/03/24 | 1 itute 3 chome 1-69 Otemae, Chuo-Ku, Osaka- | -Oest Price d646ec0c2774c6595ee1fa020467.pdf
equipmen shi, Osaka-fu 541-8567, Japan TEL 06-6945-1181
Lcense to Facilities maintenance group, Osaka Prefectural
Contract - . . Osaka Prefectural Hospital Hospital Organization Osaka International Cancer https://www opho.jp/nyusatsu/e9031fc84cct
dical
310124 (2231 Mediea [l Ultrasonic diagnostic equipment Organization Kinki Prefectural |sell "‘Ed“:“ 09/02/24 |11/03/24 |1 irute 3 chome 1-69 Otemae, Chuo-Ku, Osaka- | -Oest Price bhS7eea770d54ffd730e802b79€2.pdlf
equipmen shi, Osaka-fu 541-8567, Japan TEL 06-6945-1181
M . . d Identificati sibilit Lcense to Facilities maintenance group, Osaka Prefectural
ass spectrometer and Identification susceptibility . opho,
31/01/24 22,31 Medical Contlfact Osaka Prefectural Hospital Kinki prefectural sell medical 09/02/24  |11/03/24 Hospital Organization Osaka International Cancer Lowest Price https://www.opho.jp/nyusatsu/669cc62d7c18
Notice Y Qrganization o Institute 3 chome 1-69 Otemae, Chuo-Ku, Osaka- ac06758d8fb1b5b0%a54e8849e30.pdf
system auip shi, Osaka-fu 541-8567, Japan TEL 06-6945-1181
Takenori Ota Assistant Secretaly, Accounting
e P_ t A h_ . d c . t‘ Syst Division, Japan Community Healthcare
icture Archiving and Communication System i jtal, 9-13- : i .
31/01/24  |27,71 " notice (EPA . ~ Y: JCHO Tokyo Joto Hospital Kanto-Koshinetsu | A,8,C 12/03/24 | 15/03/24 frgfm:“";' l‘jmm" Hospital, 9-13-1 kameido, | . price o o t°‘°" CT' 2"0'24 ‘gl -
PSSP construction and maintenance 1 set 1327?);77;];3:.0%&03,363772561 il content/uploads, -
keiyaku@joto.jcho.go.jp
Contract Division, Contract Management
: i Department, Finance Bureau, Saitama City B .
[l Construction of a new elementary school in the Owada 1 lue | https: city. g 1/017,
31/01/24 |41 Construction Services ;";ac - N Saitama City Saitama City Municipal 11/03/24 | 6-4-4 Tokiwa, Urawa Ward, Saitama City, Saitama %\e/;:) Greatest Value 0:155001w ‘";’;ﬁ;;::talma 005/001/0
Ml area, Saitama City Prefecture 330-9588, Japan 1006/001/p112388.bin]
Tel: 048-829-1180
Department of Digital Reform Promotion, City
izati i i Strategy Headquarters, Saitama City B .
System standardization consulting and planning | https: city. g 1/01
31/01/24 27,711 m C;m;a“ N N Saitama City Saitama City Municipal 22/02/24 |21/03/24 |6-4-4 Tokiwa, Urawa Ward, Saitama City, Saitama ﬁ;\e/r;)l Greatest Value 0t0t65003wv\:)v;8(:;295:tltalma ! EBILEL
il services for Saitama City Prefecture 330-9588, Japan 006/003/pOBS345. bt
Tel: 048-829-1104
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Contract Section, Property Management Division,
Department of Operation,
Professional/Scientific & Saitama City Waterworks Bureau ) ) . .
31/01/24 |24 Controlling Instruments & C;';:::t Liquid Chromatograph-Mass Spectrometer (LC-MS) Saitama City Waterworks Bureay  |Saitama City Municipal 13/02/24 |19/03/24 |6-14-16 Tokiwa, Urawa Ward, Saitama City, Lowest Price ;?05570""&"(;‘“;6;'2(1;1 HOL/COG/007.
050/070/080/p100729.html
Apparatus Saitama Prefecture, 330-8532, Japan
Tel: 048-714-3080 Email: suido-
kanzai@city.saitama.lg.jp
Contract Administration Division,
Administration and Finance Bureau, City of Kobe, 6-
Contract 5-1, Kano-cho, bt s Dyt
31/01/24  |12,13,16 | Waterworks Ml 13 mm Water Meter Kobe City Kobe City Municipal 16/02/24|15/03/24 | {1 e 6508570, Japan Lowest Price hyogo.jp/www/kobe/contents/170565534642
TEL 078-322-5159 Email: nyusatu- 8/index.html
buppin@office.city.kobe.lg.jp
Contract Administration Division,
e Administration and Finance Bureau, City of Kobe, 6- https://www.nyusatsu.e-
31/01/24 12,1316  Waterworks [l 20 mm Water Meter Kobe City Kobe City Municipal 16/02/24 |15/03/24 |5-1, Kano-cho, Chuo-ku, Kobe 650-8570, Japan. Lowest Price hyogo.jp/www/kobe/contents/170615094022
TEL 078-322-5159 Email: nyusatu- 6/index.html
buppin@office.city.kobe.lg.jp
. Kubo Fukuzumi Maternal and Child Health Division,
A set of work related to the spread and enlightenment Child Development Bureau, Children and Families hittps://www.eu-
Contract . N . 13/02/24 o ! Overall Greatest Value | japan.eu/sites/default/files/in
30/01/24 |73 Advertising Services Notice for enhancing the understanding towards infertility and |children and Families Agenc Kanto-Koshinetsu ABC (Online) 21/03/24 | Agency, 3-2-5 Kasumigaseki Chiyoda-ku Tokyo 100- (ove) ¢ procurement/News, tenders/20
t I 6090 Japan TEL 03-6862-0402 E-mail : 220130 CFAi
) 2ip
reccuren regnancy loss boshihoken.yosan@cfa.go.jp
Kubo Fukuzumi Maternal and Child Health Division, hitos//www.eu-
Demonstration projects of degitalization in meternal 4 Child Development Bureau, Children and Families i j2pan, s/default/files/i
300124 |73 Advertising Services C;"‘f“ . Children and Families Agency Kanto-Koshinetsu ‘13/2‘/2 21/03/24 | Agency, 3-2-5 Kasumigaseki Chiyoda-ku Tokyo 100- %’3’; | Greatest Value 'f"a"e” swtes[ dﬁfa‘“ b o
il and child health nline) 6090 Japan TEL 03-6862-0402 E-mail : 247)?;[‘]”2::“2 i ews, encers,
240130 CFA 2.2ip
boshihoken.yosan@cfa.go.jp
o P Ultra-high erf liquid ch ¢ h Yurika Matsuo, Procurement section, Accounting it/ etro.20.ib/2ov. procurement/na
rofessional/Scientific : jetro.go,
Contract ra-high perrormance liquid chromatograph mass Ministry of Health, Lab: d DI , National Institute of Health Sci ,3-
30/01/24 |24 contoling nstrments & [RRNNAAN T — Kanto-Koshinetsu ~ |A,8,C 20002128 | ek, Kavaegaty | |Lowest Price tional/articles/300365/2024013000170000.t
Apparatis LW spectrometer, 1 Set elfare -26, Tonomachi, Kawasaki-ku, Kawasaki-city o
Kanagawa 210-9501, Japan TEL 044-270-6614 -
(@) 109 sets of tipping bucket rain gauges
(@) 108 sets of ultrasonic s sADOTA Hamnee, F\rsl‘ ic;;ytract[);gct.on,Joff\ce of
M sets of temperature sensors and artificially ventilated shields, ’\;:::;;"‘:;(c’a‘ i':er:w ;;; Tx::;r;woar\par\;wnato— Check details for deadlines etc.
ORI  coniract and 107 sets of humidity sensors Ku Tokyo 105-8431 Japan TEL 03-6758-3900
rofessional/Scientific
N (@) 43 sets of laser snow depth sensors 16- (®Ex2516
30/01/24 |24 Controlling Instruments & . y . Japan Meteorological Agency Kanto-Koshinetsu ~ |A,B,C,D ) Lowest Price https://www.eu-
/o Apparatus [(YWTTSEM (5) 106 sets of production, installation and adjustment of weather 22/02/24  |SHIMOMURA Masato, Second Contract Section, {apan.eu/sites/default/files/imc
lots) data loggers for the ic teorological observation " Office of Procurement, General Affairs Division, + procurement/News/F tenders/20
1MA19 TYPE] Japan Meteorological Agency, 3-6-9 Toranomon, 20130 VA i
(UMA- ) 2ip
. X . X X Minato-Ku Tokyo 105-8431 Japan TEL 03-6758-
(6) Production and Installation adjustment of Tsunami Observation 3900 (D @)Ext. 2520 ) @ (DExt. 2529
Equipment, 1 set
Maint d i £ website for Heat Il Contract Section, Budget and Accounts Division https://www.eu-
aintenance and operation or website Tor Hea ness inister" i i X fault/files/in
30/01/24  |27,71 I C;":fa“ n - Ministry of the Environment Kanto-Koshinetsu ~ |A,B,C 21/03/24 EMm,'Sters Sf‘;e;a;it' Ministry :,fé:.e da-ku Tokyo| OWeSt Price 'taw'e” S‘test dﬁ e P
lotice PI'eVentIOn Informatlon from FY2024 to FYZoza nvironment, 1-2-2 Kasumigaseki iyoda-ku Tokyo procurement ews, enders,
100-8975 Japan. TEL 03-3581-3351 (Ext 6036) 240130 ENV.zip
Contract Section 2, Contract Department, Japan
Professional/Scientiic & | N—_—_—_:G Atomic Energy Agency, 765-1, Oaza-Funaishikawa Contracti 0602€00543
30/01/24 |24 Controlling Instruments & Notice Purchase of Thermogravimeter, 1 set Japan Atomic Energy Agenc Kanto-Koshinetsu AB,CD 22/04/24 Tokai-mura Naka-gunl’barak\-’ken 319-1184Japan' Lowest Price https://keiyaku.jaea.go.jp/compe/02/02-
A it "
prarates TEL 070-1407-4775 2htmi#l
Artificial Resins & Plastic . R . Business Contract Section 1, Contract Department,
Materials; ol The purchase of the ion-exchange resin for coolin ) Japan Atomic Energy Agency, 765-1, Funaishikawa Contract# 0602C00815
30/01/24 |5 A Japan Atomic Energy Agency Kanto-Koshinetsu ~ |A,B,C;D 12/04/24 Lowest Price https://keiyaku.jaea.go.jo/compe/02/02-
Rubber/Factice; Raw Notice water equipment, 1 set Tokai-mura Naka-gun Ibaraki-ken 319-1184 Japan. html,
Hides & Skins/Leather Water equipment, 1 set TEL 070-1370-7659 2.html#1
Prof \/Scientific & - . . Contract Section, National Institutes for Quantum
rofessional/scientiic & - NGNS Fabrication of air-cooled water chiller to supply SRF National Institutes for Quantum ) Science and Technology, 4--1 Anagawa, Inage-ku, https://www.qst.go.ip/site/procurement/r06-
30/01/24 24 Controlling Instruments & 3 N N Kanto-Koshinetsu ABC 21/03/24 Lowest Price
Apparatis LEI solenoid PS cooling water 1 set Science and Technology Chiba-shi 263-8555 JAPAN (TEL. 043-206-6262, 00105.html
E-mail : nyuusatsu_gst@aqst.go.jp)
ABE Takuya, Tsukuba Central 1, High-value
Professional/Scientiic & | NN—_—_: National Institute of Advanced Procurement Office, National Institute of https://www.aist.go.ip/aist_i/procure/supplyi
30/01/24 24 Controlling Instruments & [NISUENN Apparatus for decomposing plastics 1 set Industrial Science and Technolg Kanto-Koshinetsu |A,B,C 06/02/24 |28/02/24 |21/03/24 | Advanced Industrial Science and Technology, 1-1-1 | Lowest Price nfo/ub/detail/ JCDSP6EA
Industrial Science and Technology nfo/pub/detail/JCD8PEEA
Apparatus Umezono, Tsukuba, Ibaraki, 305-8560 Japan. TEL
03-5501-1009 MAIL:takuya-abe@aist.go.jp
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SATOU Yuki, Tsukuba Central 1, High-value
Professional/Scientific & Procurement Office, National Institute of N N N N
Contract . . National Institute of Advanced https://www.aist.go.jp/aist rocure/suppl
30/01/24 |24 Controlling Instruments & Nt H|gh.2°wer excimer laser 1 set \ndustrial Science and Technolo; Kanto-Koshinetsu AB,C 28/02/24 |21/03/24 |Advanced Industrial Science and Technology, 1-1-1 | Lowest Price fo/pub/detail/FI3SE3F8
Industrial Science and Technology nfo/pub/detail/FJ3SE3F8
Apparatus Umezono, Tsukuba, Ibaraki, 305-8560 Japan. TEL
029-862-6937 Mail: yuki-satou@aist.go.jp
Technology consulting and development assistance for INABA Fuminori, Tsukuba Central 1, High-value
i i i) Procurement Office, National Institute of
fonval edge-side data processing research, and experimental | national institute of Advanced g https: aist.go.jp/aist I
300124 27,71 " ;"J“ . W Kanto-Koshinetsu ~ |A,8,C 28/02/24 |21/03/24 | Advanced Industrial Science and Technology, 1-1-1 | Lowest Price 5 = bwdw‘(”f'; AZGE;; rocure/supt
Sl system construction support and management of edge |\ndustrialsdence and Technology Urnezono, Tsukuba, Ibaraki, 305-8560 Japan. TEL nfo/puby/detail/
devices and edge servers 1 set 029-861-3544 Email: fuminori-inaba@aist.go.jp
FUJISAWA Masahiro, Tsukuba Central 1, High-
Professional/Scientific & Automatic wire-bonder for superconductin i value Procurement Office, National Institute of . . . . .
Contract p g qUaNtuUM | national Institute of Ad d https: aist.go, t |
30/01/24 |24 Contoling nstuments & [NRNNANY bt Siome ot Tecmoog, | Kanto-Koshinetsu |ABC 28/02/24 |21/03/24 | Advanced Industrial Science and Technology, 1-1-1 | Lowest Price B SOy 7T E—
i Industrial Science and Technology nfo/pub/detail/INJTAHK7
Apparatus devices 1 set Umezono, Tsukuba, Ibaraki, 305-8560 Japan. TEL
029-861-2740 Mail: fujisawa.m@aist.go.jp
Ms. TAKAMIZAWA
PRSI Request for proposal on consulting services related to Administration Division, Research & Analysis
P Management consulting lvsis of oil and licy in Russia, | d Lib Japan Organization for Metals and |, -\ sco sojonjaa PEPRTTENE Overall Greatest Value | https://www.jogmec.go.jp/english/bid/bid 1
services analysis of oll and gas policy In Russia, Iraq and Libya, |¢ .. security -anto-Koshinetsu G Energy Business Unit (0VG) 0_00054.html
and oil and gas industry in CIS Japan Organization for Metals and Energy Security
E-mail: oilgas-contract@jogmec.go.jp
Person in charge of construction contracts,
ettt . . ) . Contracting Section, Assets Management and https://www.eu-
rehitectual/Engincering. [fGRMeNSl Commissioning of the basic design of the major Tokyo Metropolitan Government Contracting Division, Bureau japan.eu/sites/default/files/imc
05/02/24 42 & other Technical Noti . e N B £ Wat " Tokyo Metropolitan | TMG 19/02/24 |21/03/24  Wat ks, Tokyo Met: litan G t Lowest Price t /N tend 20
o LN < Cilities of the Asaka Water Purification Plant ureau of Waterworks of Waterworks, Tokyo Metropolitan Governmen procurement/News/t enders
_— E-mail : keiyaku@waterworks.metro.tokyo.jp TEL: 240205 TMG zip
03-5320-6403




